Eounty of Allegheny

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER
JAMES M. FLYNN, JR. KATHLEEN K. McKENZIE
COUNTY MANAGER DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER

To: Rich Fitzgerald, Chair, Economic From: James Flynn, County Manager

Development Committee

Re: URA Property Transfers per'the Tri-Party Agreement

Date: Qctober 17, 2005

Mr. Fitzgerald,

Enclosed is a memo from John H. Woltz, Jr., Assistant County Solicitor regarding Bill Number
2075-05 — Lot and Block No. 125-3-78. This parcel is one of five parcels listed in the bill. We
were scheduled to discuss this bill at the last Economic Development Committee meeting;
however, County Council staff had some concerns about the ownership of this particular parcel
because three different owners were listed on the County assessment website. We have had our
legal department (with the assistance of our Property Assessment office} investigate this matter,
and their recommendations are in the attached memo.

As the memo states, the City of Pittsburgh Law Department is in agreement with the procedures,
so it is my recommendation that we convey the property as listed and the City of Pittsburgh will
quiet the title during the process of conveying the parcel o the Urban Redevelopment Authority of
Pittsburgh.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Dennis Davin at 412-350-1082.
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Gounty of Allegheny

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER
JAMES M. FLYNN, JR. KATHLEEN K. McKENZIE
COUNTY MANAGER DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER

VMEMO s

To: Rich Fitzgerald, Chair, Economic From: James Flynn, County Manager

Development Committee

Re: URA Property Transfers per the Tri-Party Agreement

Date: October 17, 2005

Mr. Fitzgerald,

I would like to request that you present an Amendment by Substitution for Bill # 2075-05 at the next
£conomic Development Committee meetings. This bill is regarding the County conveying its 1/3
interest (per the Tri-Party Agreement) in parcels located within the City of Pittsburgh. The original bill is
to convey five parcels and the amended bill will be for anly four of the five parcels. The amended bill
will delete all references to Lot/Block Number 49-N-3, 3527 Butler Street in Ward 6. The Urban
Redevelopment Authority of Pittsburgh had previously requested that this parcel be conveyed to them
for a commercial revitalization project on Butler Street in Lawrenceville, but this project has
subsequently been canceled.

References to Lot/Block Number 49-N-3 are included in the bill as follows:

1} In the opening paragraph, five (5) parcels should be changed to four (4) parcels and Ward 6 should
be deleted from the list of wards

2} Whereas #1: Five (5) parcels should be changed to four (4) parcels

3) Whereas #3: $12,100 should be changed to $9,600 and 3811 Associates should be deleted

4} In Section 2: $12,100 should be changed to $9,600

5) Inthe Summary: the fourth entry in the table should be entirely deleted and the total (assessed)
value should be reduced from $34,500.00 to $21,500.00

6} In attachment A, Ward 6 should be deleted from the listing of the wards in the second line; line no.
7 should be entirely deleted; and the total value should be changed from $34,500 to $21,500
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October 17, 2005

We wish to amend this bill as an "Amendmant by Substitution” during the next scheduled Economic
Development Committee meeting. We will forward to you and John Mascio a copy of the original bill, a
copy of the criginal bill redlined to reflect the changes and a copy of the bill which will stand as the
substituted bill.

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Thank you in advanced for your consideration of this matter.
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O0CT-17-2005 11:57AM  FROM-Dapt of Econ.Dav. 4124711032 T-577  P.002/006 F-T755

County of .Ql[[egﬁeny
e DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
DENNIS M. DAVIN MEMORANDUM

Director
To: Dennis M. Davin
From: Cassa Collinge

Date: QOctober 7, 2005

Subject:  Memo to County Manager re URA Property Transfers

Per instructions from multiple parties (John Mascio had been the most insightful) in order
to amend and existing bill by substitution at the Economic Development Committee
meeting, we need to ask the County Manager to ask the Chair (or any other committes
member, although Mr, Mascio recommended the Chair), Mr. Fitzgerald, to present an
amendment by substitution at the committee meeting where this bill will be discussed,

The changes we are making are to remove one parcel (on Butler Street in Lawrenceville)
from the list of five to be conveyed because the URA let us know that they no longer
want this parcel, as the development project will not proceed.

I will email the different versions of the bill that’s alluded to in the attached memo to
John Woltz, who can hopefully get them to the County Manager.

If a memo from Dennis to the County Manager is needed, let me know.

M\: lel‘l / f Approves / Disapproves

o

{Richard Ranii Date

% /d,’[d Approves ____// Disapproves ____
Jadk Exler / Date

AYprts = Dsappras —

Pernts M Davien  Daje



0CT-17-2005 11:57AM  FROM~Dept of Econ.Dev. 4124711032 T-577  P.004/006 F-755

County of ﬂ[[egﬁe ny
gl DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
DENNIS M. DAVIN MEMORANDUM

Director
To: Dennis M, Davin
From: Cassa Collinge

Daie: October 7, 2005

Subject:  Another Memo to the County Manager regarding Bill # 2075-05, Conveyance
of parcels to the URA.

Per John Woltz, Jared Barker and Joe Catanese, we need the County Manager to submit
our law Department’s recommendations regarding the ownership of Lot & Block # 125-
§-78 to County Council, Hopefully this recommendation will be enough for the bill to be
passed, Council may decide to have their solicitors review John Woltz's
recommendation and may decide to pursue an alternative course. We will be notified of
those recommendations iffwhen they are made.

7;‘ ‘Mé "’{ ‘_“/_{ Approves il Disapproves _____

Richard Ranii Date

/d/n/ e Approves ‘/ Disapproves
Jagk Exler ate

Deanis M. DM\,\‘E{(, LIPS —— Disupprres —_



0CT-17-2005 11:57TAM  FROM-Dept of Econ.Dev. 4124711032 T-8T7  P.00B/006 F-755

DEPARTMENT OF LAW

MEMORANDUM

FROM: John H. Wolfy, (i | Assistant County Solicitor

DATE: September 21, RO0S

RE: Bill No. 207%-05 - Lot & Block No. 125-S-78

Craig Stephens, Esquire, Byron Xides, Esquire and I recently had a conference call
with Ron Pferdehirt, Esquire of the City Law Department to discuss the best way to correct the
discrepancy that surfaced on the title report regarding the ownership of 125-S-78, Although we all
concur that there is only one parcel and the three taxing bodies are the owners, we agreed that the
following procedures should be followed to convey clear title to the URA:

1, Each taxing body should obtain approval to convey
the property to the URA by ordinance or resolution.

2, The City (Department of Finance) as agent for the
three taxing bodies pursuant to the Tri-Party
Agreement dated November 30, 1992, will quiet titls
on Parcel No. 125-S-78.

3. The City (as agent for the three taxing bodies) will
convey the parcel to the URA. :

Therefore, the parcel can remain on Bill No, 2075-05.
Please call if you have any questions,
JHW/djb

cc: Craig Stephens, Esquire
Byron D. Xides, Esquire



